
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
09.03.2025 

1 

Collbran Board of Trustees 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, September 3, 2025, 6:00 PM 
Collbran Town Hall 1010 High Street 

and Via Zoom 
Join the Meeting via Zoom 

 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Revisions or Deletions to Agenda 
4. Persons not on the agenda  

a. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes and address your comments directly 
to the Mayor.  

b. Identify yourself by name and address when making comments. 
c. Comments should be courteous, civil and constructive. 
d. Town Board will make no decision nor take action, except to direct the 

Town Manager or Town Attorney. 
5. Consent Agenda 

Items of a routine nature are placed on the consent agenda to allow the board of trustees to spend 
its time and energy on more important items on a lengthy agenda.  Any board member or any 
member of the public may request that an item be “removed” from the consent agenda and 
considered on the regular agenda. 

a. August 5, 2025 Draft Minutes 
b. America 250 – Colorado 150 Proclamation 

6. Bill Payments-May through July 31, 2025 
7. Bruce Smith Update 
8. Oktoberfest Budgetary Request (SEP Fee and CIRSA Insurance Premium) 

a. Presented by Interim Town Clerk for Tascha Vig, Collbran Supply 
9. Request for Sponsorship-Youth Gymkhana Saddle Series-PVYAA 
10. Set a Special Meeting for Discussion of Waterline to PVSD 
11. Broadband Fiber Discussion 
12. Discussion Regarding Updated Employee Agreement for Interim Town Clerk/Treasurer 

Resolution No. 13, Series of 2025 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF COLLBRAN, COLORADO 
APPROVING AN UPDATED EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR INTERIM TOWN 
CLERK/TREASURER 

a. Employment Agreement 
13. Trustee Winkleblack’s Requested Agenda Items, presented by Trustee Winkleblack 

a. Discussion on where we are in hiring a full time/part time Town Administrator.  
b. Discussion on the Town’s procedures in hiring Town of Collbran employees  
c. Electronic Mail from Derek Hamilton to Mayor and Trustees dated July 17, 2025 

14. Staff Updates 
a. Mesa County Sheriff’s Department-Monthly July 2025 Incident Report 
b. Certificate of Occupancy-Auditorium 

15. Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86888161893?pwd=sxh0VhIT3XKJHxWZM1sKvdzwQawAi2.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86888161893?pwd=sxh0VhIT3XKJHxWZM1sKvdzwQawAi2.1


1 | P a g e  August 5, 2025 – Regular Meeting  

Minutes 
Town of Collbran  

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting  
August 5, 2025 6:00pm 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Present: Trustees Winkleblack (via Zoom; Joined at 6:23 pm), Bethel, Price, Stahly and Mayor 

Wilcox  
 
Staff Present: Interim Town Clerk Colella; Consultant Smith; Administrative Assistant White 
 

3. Revisions or Deletions to Agenda 
 

4. Persons not on the agenda 
Tilda Evans spoke 
Brandi Wiltse spoke 

 
5. Consent Agenda 

Items of a routine nature are placed on the consent agenda to allow the board of trustees to spend its 
time and energy on more important items on a lengthy agenda.  Any board member or any member of 
the public may request that an item be “removed” from the consent agenda and considered on the 
regular agenda. 

a. May 6, 2025 Draft Minutes 
b. May 14, 2025 Draft Minutes 
c. May 16, 2025 Draft Minutes 
d. May 20, 2025 Draft Minutes 
e. June 3 2025 Draft Minutes 
f. June 12, 2025 Draft Minutes 
g. July 1, 2025 Draft Minutes 
h. July 31, 2025 Draft Minutes 

 
MOTION: TRUSTEE PRICE MOVED TO APPROVE ITEMS B, C, D, G AND H AND MOVE A, E, AND 
F OFF FOR A SHORT DISCUSSION; SECONDED BY MAYOR WILCOX 
Vote Results: 
  Trustee Bethel -   Yes 

Trustee Price –   Yes 
  Trustee Stahly -   Yes 
  Mayor Wilcox –   Yes 

MOTION PASSED 
 

MOTION: TRUSTEE PRICE MOVED TO APPROVE MINUTES FROM MAY 6, 2025, JUNE 3, 2025 
AND JUNE 12, 2025 WITH THE MENTIONED EDITS; SECONDED BY TRUSTEE BETHEL 



2 | P a g e  August 5, 2025 – Regular Meeting  

Vote Results: 
  Trustee Bethel -   Yes 

Trustee Price –   Yes 
  Trustee Stahly -   Yes 
  Mayor Wilcox –   Yes 

MOTION PASSED 
 

6. Bruce Smith Update 
Smith requested to be moved to later in the agenda 
 

7. Request for Waiver of Auditorium Rental Fees for Event to be Held in September 
a. Presented by Dan Currier, Friends of the Library  

 
MOTION: TRUSTEE PRICE MOVED TO WAIVE AUDITORIUM RENTAL FEES AND DAMAGE 
DEPOSIT FOR FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY; SECONDED BY TRUSTEE BETHEL 
Vote Results: 
  Trustee Bethel -   Yes 

Trustee Price –   Yes 
  Trustee Stahly -   Yes 
  Mayor Wilcox –   Yes 

MOTION PASSED 
 

8. Public Hearing-Ordinance 2025-001 
SECOND READING - ORDINANCE 2025-001, AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF COLLBRAN, 
COLORADO ADOPTING AND AMENDING THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, THE 
COLORADO PLUMBING AND FUEL GAS CODE, THE INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE, THE 
INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING CODE, THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE, THE 
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, THE INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE, AND THE 
COLORADO MODEL ELECTRIC READY AND SOLAR READY CODE TO BE APPLIED THROUGHOUT 
THE TOWN OF COLLBRAN, COLORADO 

a. Attachment A – Notice of Public Hearing 
 
MOTION: TRUSTEE PRICE MOVED TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 2025-001, AN ORDINANCE 
OF THE TOWN OF COLLBRAN, COLORADO ADOPTING AND AMENDING THE 
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, THE COLORADO PLUMBING AND FUEL GAS CODE, THE 
INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE, THE INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING CODE, 
THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE, THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, THE 
INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE, AND THE COLORADO MODEL ELECTRIC 
READY AND SOLAR READY CODE TO BE APPLIED THROUGHOUT THE TOWN OF COLLBRAN, 
COLORADO; SECONDED BY MAYOR WILCOX 
Vote Results: 
  Trustee Bethel -   Yes 

Trustee Price –   Yes 
  Trustee Stahly -   Yes 
  Mayor Wilcox –   Yes 
MOTION PASSED 



3 | P a g e  August 5, 2025 – Regular Meeting  

 
9. Resolution No. 12, Series of 2025 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF COLLBRAN, COLORADO, 
REGARDING CONTRACTING FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACTORS AND AUTHORIZING 
AND DIRECTING THE TERMINATION OF CONTRACTS WITH KLJ ENGINEERING 
 
MOTION: TRUSTEE PRICE MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 12, SERIES OF 2025, A 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF COLLBRAN, COLORADO, 
REGARDING CONTRACTING FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACTORS AND AUTHORIZING 
AND DIRECTING THE TERMINATION OF ALL CONTRACTS WITH KLJ ENGINEERING; WITH THE 
EXCEPTION OF THEM FINISHING OUT THE SCHOOL WATERLINE; SECONDED BY TRUSTEE 
BETHEL 
Vote Results: 

Trustee Bethel -   Yes 
  Trustee Price -   Yes 

Trustee Stahly –   Yes 
  Trustee Winkleblack  Yes 
  Mayor Wilcox –   Yes 
MOTION PASSED 
 

10. Discussion Regarding Water Service/Taps for Property Owned by Forrest Towns and Bonnie Betts  
 
MOTION: TRUSTEE WINKLEBLACK MOVED TO APPROVE THE PRE-ANNEXATION 
AGREEMENT AND THE PURCHASE OF OUT-OF-TOWN TAPS FOR MR. TOWNS AND MS. 
BETTS THE NEWLY ACQUIRED LAND CONTINGENT UPON THE DIVISON OF THE PROPERTY 
 
MOTION DIED ON THE FLOOR-NO SECOND 
 
MOTION: TRUSTEE WINKLEBLACK MOVED TO APPROVE, WITH HARDSHIP, THE PRE-
ANNEXATION AGREEMENT AND THE PURCHASE OF OUT-OF-TOWN TAPS FOR MR. 
TOWNS AND MS. BETTS THE NEWLY ACQUIRED LAND CONTINGENT UPON THE DIVISON 
OF THE PROPERTY 
 
MOTION DIED ON THE FLOOR-NO SECOND 
 
MOTION: TRUSTEE PRICE MOVED THAT THE TOWN ORDINANCES BE UPHELD AND THAT 
AN EXCEPTION NOT BE MADE BECAUSE THERE IS NOT A HARDSHIP PRESENTED TO SELL 
OUT-OF-TOWN WATER TAPS; SECONDED BY MAYOR WILCOX 
Vote Results: 
  Trustee Bethel -   Yes 

Trustee Price -   Yes 
Trustee Stahly –   Yes 
Trustee Winkleblack -  Yes 

  Mayor Wilcox –   Yes 
MOTION PASSED 
 



4 | P a g e  August 5, 2025 – Regular Meeting  

11. Request to Consider Proclamation Concerning America 250 – Colorado 150 
a. Presented by the Plateau Valley Historical Society  

 
MOTION: TRUSTEE PRICE MOVED TO CONSIDER THE PROCLAMATION CONCERNING AMERICA 
250 – COLORADO 150; SECONDED BY TRUSTEE BETHEL 
Vote Results: 
  Trustee Bethel -   Yes 

Trustee Price -   Yes 
Trustee Stahly –   Yes 
Trustee Winkleblack -  Yes 

  Mayor Wilcox –   Yes 
MOTION PASSED 
 

12. Broadband and Auditorium Projects Update-Karla Distel 
a. Building Permit and Inspections for Gandi CNL and Associated Tower 
b. Collbran Auditorium Special Inspections Correspondence from Lindauer-Dunn, Inc. 
c. Building Permit and Inspections for Collbran Auditorium 

 
13. Bruce Smith Update-Moved from Item No. 6 to Item No. 13 

 
14. Staff Updates 

 
15. Public Correspondence 

a. Thank You Note-HopeWest 2025 Spring Swing 
16. Adjournment 

 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:04 PM. 

 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Approved      Attest 



 

America 250 - Colorado 150 Proclamation for Local Governments 

WHEREAS, the year 2026 marks the 250th anniversary of the signing of the Declaration of 
Independence; and 

WHEREAS, the year 2026 marks Colorado’s 150th anniversary of statehood; and 

WHEREAS, Town of Collbran, founded in 1908 has contributed proudly and significantly to the history 
of our nation and our state for more than 117 years; and 

WHEREAS, in 2016 the United States Congress established by Joint Resolution the America 250 
Commission to encourage observance of the 250 years of our nation’s existence; and 

WHEREAS, the Colorado legislature established the America 250 - Colorado 150 Commission with the 
passage of Senate Bill 2022-011, and the Commission has determined its mission and purpose is to 
celebrate Colorado by acknowledging the completeness of our shared history, honor that which makes 
Colorado unique, and strive toward a more perfect union; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate that the Town of Collbran engages fully with our past and looks toward a 
shared future; and 

WHEREAS, the mayor and board of trustees of Collbran thus encourage its citizens to create and 
participate in programs that will commemorate the history of our city, our state, and our nation; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that I, Kendall Wilcox, do hereby proclaim that the Town of 
Collbran will fully engage in commemorative activities leading up to and during the Commission’s 
stated length of observance: July 4, 2025 through December 31, 2026. 

I urge all community members to take advantage of the resources available from the America 250 
Commission, the America 250 - Colorado 150 Commission, and the Town of Collbran to observe the 
Sesquisemiquincentennial anniversary by coordinating commemorative events, planning historical 
activities, providing opportunities for public discourse, creating new scholarship around Colorado’s 
complete history, creating new educational opportunities, and by seeking opportunities for historic 
preservation. The Town of Collbran pledges to uplift, support, and generate commemorative 
opportunities. 
 
         ______________________________ 
         Kendall Wilcox, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
____________________________________ 
Dustie Colella, Interim Town Clerk 
 
PROCLAIMED this 3rd day of September, 2025 



















































































TOWN OF COLLBRAN, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 13 

SERIES OF 2025 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF COLLBRAN, 
COLORADO APPROVING AN UPDATED EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR 

INTERIM TOWN CLERK/TREASURER 

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-4-304; the Board of Trustees (the “Board”) for the 
Town of Collbran, Colorado (the “Town”) shall appoint a Town Clerk; 

WHEREAS, Dustie Colella is currently serving as the Interim Town Clerk/Treasurer on a 
90-day contract; 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to continue the appointment and employment of Dustie 
Colella on an interim basis; 

WHEREAS, to provide for the compensation and responsibilities of the Interim 
Clerk/Treasurer, the Board desires to approve the Employment Agreement attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN 
OF COLLBRAN, COLORADO AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The above recitals are incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 2. The Board approves the Professional Services Agreement attached hereto as 
Exhibit A. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

THIS RESOLUTION was read, passed, and adopted by the Collbran Board of Trustees at 
the Regular Meeting held this 3rd of September, 2025. 

TOWN OF COLLBRAN, COLORADO 

 

By:______________________________ 

Mayor      

ATTEST 

 

_______________________________ 

Town Clerk 



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is entered into and effective 
as of the __ day of ____________, 2025 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the TOWN OF 
COLLBRAN, a Colorado municipal corporation (the “Town”) and DUSTIE COLELLA 
(“Colella”) (each a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”). 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to employ the services of Colella as Interim Town 
Clerk/Treasurer; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of Trustees for the Town (the “Board”) to provide 
certain benefits and to establish certain conditions of employment; and 

WHEREAS, Colella desires to accept employment as Interim Town Clerk/Treasurer, and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to express the employment relationship in written form; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, and the mutual covenants and 
promises hereinafter set forth, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION I 
DUTIES 

The Town hereby agrees to employ Colella as Interim Town Clerk/Treasurer for the Town 
Collbran to perform the functions and duties specified herein and to perform other legally 
permissible and proper duties and functions as the Board or other Town staff shall from time to 
time assign. 

SECTION II 
TERM 

(a) Without waiving any rights to renegotiate or terminate this Agreement, Colella’s 
term of appointment shall begin on the Effective Date of this Agreement, and continue for a period 
of 90 days. 

(b) The Interim Town Clerk/Treasurer is an appointed Town officer who serves at the 
pleasure of the Board.  Colella may therefore be removed from office at any time, for any reason 
or for no reason (for convenience), upon a majority vote of the Board, at which time this 
Agreement would terminate, subject only to the provisions set forth in Section III herein.  The 
Board and Colella specifically agree that Colella’s employment with the Town is “at will” 
notwithstanding any personnel or employment rule or policy of the Town to the contrary. 

(c) Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right 
of Colella to resign at any time from his position with Town, subject only to the provisions set 
forth in Section III of this Agreement. 



 -2- 

SECTION III 
TERMINATION 

(a) For the purposes of this Agreement, termination shall occur when: 

(1) A simple majority of the Board votes to terminate Colella at a duly authorized 
public meeting; or 

(2) the Board reduces the base compensation or any other financial benefit of 
Colella, unless it is applied in no greater percentage than the average reduction 
of all Town employees; or 

(3) Colella resigns. 

(b) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Board may terminate Colella 
upon a finding by of the Board of an Improper Action.  For purposes of this paragraph, “Improper 
Action” means (i) conduct by Colella which is fraudulent or dishonest, or (ii) Colella’s conviction 
of a felony or crime involving moral turpitude under any federal or state law.  Any termination for 
Improper Action shall require five (5) days’ notice to Colella of the reasons for termination, an 
opportunity for a hearing before the Board and a two-thirds vote by the entire Board. 

(c) In the event Colella voluntarily resigns their position with the Town at any time 
during the term of this Agreement, then Colella shall give the Town at least ten (10) no more than 
fourteen (14) days written notice in advance, unless the Parties otherwise agree. 

SECTION IV 
DISABILITY 

(a) If Colella is permanently disabled or is otherwise unable to perform their duties 
because of sickness, accident, injury, mental incapacity or health for a period of twenty (20) 
working days over a thirty (30) working day period, the Town shall have the option to terminate 
this Agreement. 

(b) As used herein, “permanently disabled or otherwise unable to perform their duties” 
shall be defined as:  (1) if Colella is receiving total permanent disability payments pursuant to any 
disability program under which he is covered, whether owned by the Town or otherwise; or (2) in 
the absence of such disability program, if (a) Colella’s attending physician certifies that Colella is 
unable to perform their duties as set forth herein for the Town and that such condition is total and 
permanent; and (b) in the event that Colella does not timely consult such attending physician and 
the Town reasonably believes Colella to be so disabled, the Town may require such an examination 
from a properly qualified physician who shall conduct such examination(s) as is appropriate to 
determine whether or not Colella is so totally and permanently disabled; and (c) such condition 
continues for the period stated in this Section IV. 



 -3- 

SECTION V 
COMPENSATION 

Town agrees to initially pay Colella for their services rendered hereunder at an hourly rate 
of ninety dollars ($90.00) and hour for all hours worked, which sum shall be payable in 
installments at the same times as other employees of the Town are paid. 

SECTION VI 
INDEMNIFICATION 

Colella shall enjoy the benefits of Town employees provided in the Town Employee 
Handbook and in the Colorado Revised Statutes regarding tort, professional liability claims or 
demands, and any other legal actions, arising out of an alleged act or omission occurring in the 
performance of their duties. 

SECTION VII 
GENERAL AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

(a) Binding Effect; Enforcement.  This Agreement shall be and become binding 
upon, and inure to the benefit of, the Parties hereto, their heirs and personal representatives.  This 
Agreement shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws of the State of Colorado, and 
any action necessary to enforce, construe, or interpret the within shall be maintained in the District 
Court in and for Mesa County, Colorado.  Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent or preclude the 
Parties’ mutual agreement to submit any dispute arising from this Agreement to mediation or 
arbitration. 

(b) Facilities and Equipment.  The Town shall furnish office facilities, equipment and 
assistance for Colella as the Town deems appropriate for the performance of Colella’s duties. 

(c) Compliance with TABOR.  It is the intent of the Town and Colella to comply with 
the provisions of Article X, Section 20 of the Constitution of the State of Colorado, including in 
particular subsection 4(b), as approved by the voters on November 3, 1992.  Therefore, the Parties 
agree that this Agreement is subject to an annual appropriation by the Town Board and that the 
failure to make such appropriation, unless such action is the result of a prior termination for 
Improper Action under Section III(c) of this Agreement, will be deemed a termination within the 
meaning of Section III(a).  It is the intent of this Section that the Town shall be entitled to 
reasonable notice and a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure to appropriate sufficient funds 
prior to any determination that Colella’s employment is terminated. 

(d) Assignment.  The rights and obligations of the Town under this Agreement shall 
inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Town.  Colella shall 
not assign or otherwise convey any of their rights and obligations hereunder without the express 
written permission of the Town Board. 

(e) Notices.  All notices provided for herein shall be in writing and shall be personally 
delivered or mailed by registered or certified United States mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 
requested, to the parties at the addresses given below or at such other addresses that may be 
specified by written notice in accordance with this paragraph: 



 -4- 

 
If to the Town: Mayor 

Town of Collbran, Colorado 
1010 High Street 
P.O. Box 387 
Collbran, Colorado 81624 

 
If to Colella: Dustie Colella 
 PO Box 61 
 Parachute CO 81635 

 
(f) Entire Agreement.  This instrument contains the entire agreement of the Parties 

and it may not be changed orally, but only by written agreement signed by the Party against whom 
enforcement of any waiver, change, modification, extension or discharge is sought.  No action by 
one or more Town Board members may amend, modify, alter, or change this Agreement unless 
approved by majority vote of the entire Board. 

(g) Approval.  By execution of this Agreement, the Town acknowledges that all 
required approvals have been obtained by the Town Board so that this Agreement shall be fully 
effective and binding upon the parties hereto. 

(h) Multiple Counterparts; Electronic Signature. This Agreement may be executed 
in any number of counterparts, each of which together shall be deemed to be an original, and all 
of which together shall be deemed to be one and the same instrument.  The signatures required for 
execution may be transmitted by facsimile or electronically (scan and e-mail), and such facsimile 
or electronic signature shall be deemed a duplicate original, shall be effective upon receipt, may 
be admitted in evidence, and shall fully bind the party making such signature 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have affixed their signatures as of the date and year 
first above written. 

TOWN OF COLLRBAN, COLORADO 

 

________________________________ 
Mayor Kendall Willcox 

 

DUSTIE COLELLA 

 

________________________________ 
Dustie Colella 







Mesa County Sheriff's Office - Collbran Incident Report

Collbran City Limits

Collbran City Limits and Larger Area

July 2025

Total Incidents in July 2025 - 99

Total Incidents in July 2025 - 145

2
0

Other Crimes 52
Non-Criminal 45

5
0

Other Crimes 74
Non-Criminal 66

Crimes Agains
Crimes Agains

Crimes Agains
Crimes Agains

Crimes against persons include: abuse, assault, fraud/forgery, harassment, registered sex offender check, restraining order violations, sex assault, threats, and verbal arguments.
Crimes against property include: audible/burglar alarms, auto theft, burglary, loitering, trespass, theft, theft from auto, and vandalism.
Other crimes include: abandoned vehicles, animal complaints, drug/alcohol violations, follow up investigations, juvenile complaints, motor vehicle crashes, noise complaints,
ped/traffic stops, possible shots, unattended deaths, wanted subjects, and weapons violations.
Non-criminal include: 911 hang ups, assists, building checks, civil incidents, coroner call outs, lost/found, emergency messages, missing persons, runaway/missing person,
mental health concerns, search and rescue, suspicious activities, welfare check, and other misc items

Calls for Service
24.1%

Proactive
75.9%

Calls for Service vs. Proactive Contacts

2 0

5252

4545

0

20

40

60

Crimes Against
Persons

Crimes Against
Property

Other Crimes Non-Criminal

Incident Types

5
0

7474

6666

0

20

40

60

80

Crimes Against
Persons

Crimes Against
Property

Other Crimes Non-Criminal

Incident Types

Calls for Service
15.2%

Proactive
84.8%

Calls for Service vs. Proactive Contacts



Mesa County Sheriff Incidents - Collbran City Limits
July Year 2025

Total Persons Crimes 2 31

Total Property Crimes 0 8

132

Total Non-Criminal 45 323

Persons Crimes

Property Crimes

Other Crimes

Non-Criminal

abuse report 2
assault 2
fraud or forgery 2
harassment 8
registered sex offender check 1 11
restraining order violation 1
sex assault 1
threat in progress 1 1
verbal argument 3

audible/burglar alarm 1
trespass 1
theft 3
theft from auto 2
vandalism 1

abandoned vehicle 1
animal bite 1
animal complaint 3 16
drug violation 1 4
follow up investigation 7 30
juvenile complaint or problem 6
motor vehicle crash 1
noise complaint 1
parking complaint 2
ped stop 4 11
suspicious person, place or vehicle 5
traffic hazard/complaint/hazard 7 11
traffic stop 29 39
unattended death 1 2
wanted subject 1
weapons complaint or violation 1

building check 34 257
citizen assist 6 29
civil incident 4
civil process 2
coroner 1 2
information item 4
lost or found property 1
mentally unstable subject 2
message for on-duty law personnel 1 1
other / misc / assists 1 3
suicide attempt or threat of suicide 2
victim assistance call out 1 2
vin inspection 1 8
welfare check 6

Total Other Crimes 52

TOTAL INCIDENTS 99 494



Mesa County Sheriff Incidents - Collbran and Larger Area

Total Other Crimes 74 219

July Year 2025

Total Persons Crimes 5 61

Total Property Crimes 0 15

Total Non-Criminal 66 414

Persons Crimes

Property Crimes

Other Crimes

Non-Criminal

Abuse Report 2
Assault 1 5
Fraud Or Forgery 1 8
Harassment 9
Registered Sex Offender Check 2 27
Restraining Order Violation 2
Sex Assault 1
Threat In Progress 1 1
Threat To A Person 1
Verbal Argument 5

Audible/Burglar Alarm 2
Auto Theft 2
Trespass 2
Theft 4
Theft From Auto 2
Vandalism 3

Abandoned Vehicle 1 7
Animal Bite 1 3
Animal Complaint 8 25
Drug Violation 1 5
Follow Up Investigation 9 52
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Crash 1 1
Juvenile Complaint Or Problem 6
Motor Vehicle Crash 4
Noise Complaint 1 2
Parking Complaint 2
Ped Stop 4 13
Possible Shots In The Area 1
Suspicious Person, Place Or Vehicle 13
Traffic Hazard/Complaint/Hazard 8 19
Traffic Stop 39 59
Unattended Death 1 5
Wanted Subject 2
Weapons Complaint Or Violation 1

911 Hang Up 1 3
Building Check 39 272
Citizen Assist 8 38
Civil Incident 1 19
Civil Process 2 11
Coroner 1 5
Emergency Message 1
Information Item 5
Lost Or Found Property 1
Mentally Unstable Subject 1 9
Message For On-Duty Law Personnel 1 1
Other / Misc / Assists 6 16
Suicide Attempt Or Threat Of Suicide 3
Victim Assistance Call Out 1 5
VIN Inspection 3 14
Welfare Check 2 11

TOTAL INCIDENTS 145 709










